An Roinn Fiontar, Tradala agus Fostafochta
Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment

Dept of Agriculture, Fisheries & Fo
Johnstown Castle
Co. Wexford

Dear Patrick,

Further to a letter from the Coastal Zone Managem%lt Division of 1% October
regarding an application under the Dumping at KS\g‘é Act, 1996 in relation to

maintenance dredging at Dublin Port Company.\* @0
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This Department has consulted with Ente@i&s\ Ireland and has no objection to the
request. Q\§,&\?
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Yours sincerely S
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Scott F ole{/ /
Enterprise Agencies Unit
Room 417
Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

Tel: 003531 631 2262
Fax: 00 353 1 631 2821
email: scott_foley@entemp.ie
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